
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR 

FROM: MIKE BENNETT, CITY MANAGER 

DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2021 

AGENDA TEXT: CANCELLATION OF UPCOMING CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING 

  

BACKGROUND 

As in years past, staff would like to propose that the December 28, 2021 City Council Workshop meeting 

be canceled. There are no Planning or other agenda items that will be negatively affected by the 

cancellation of this meeting. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

N/A 

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL 

 

 Approve the cancellation of the Tuesday, December 28, 2021 Workshop meeting of the Fruita City 

Council  

 Suggest an alternate date for the Tuesday, December 28, 2021 Workshop meeting of the Fruita 

City Council  

 Not cancel the Tuesday, December 28, 2021 Workshop meeting of the Fruita City Council and 

have the meeting as scheduled  

RECOMMENDATION 

 

It is the recommendation of staff that the Council by motion: 

 Approve the cancellation of the Tuesday, December 28, 2021 Workshop meeting of the Fruita City 

Council  

 


